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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From:
Sent:  Thursday, March 29, 2007 8:18 AM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: 103 - Endicott Project Comments

| believe that this study is long over due, | worked at IBM Endicott for  years and | have
names and know the various types of cancer other workers died from. It would be interesting to
see if IBM's data correlates with mine. | also believe that the two hospitals in this area should
turn over their records to insure accuracy, as | do not trust IBM, they may try to skew the data.
The longer IBM drags this out makes it better for them as workers and their families die,

so IBM's liabilty decreases. Also, records can get lost or misplaced, it happens all the time.
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